
Meeting Packet

REGULAR SESSION

12/12/2022

07:00 PM

Packet page 1 of 88



REGULAR SESSIONREGULAR SESSION
PHILOMATH SCHOOL DISTRICT 17J

District Office
1620 Applegate Street, Philomath

12/12/2022 07:00 PM

AA. . REGULAR SESSION ~ 7:00 p.m.REGULAR SESSION ~ 7:00 p.m.
11. . Call to Order: ChairpersonCall to Order: Chairperson

ii. . Pledge of AllegiancePledge of Allegiance

iiii. . Approval of Consent AgendaApproval of Consent Agenda

Consent Agenda (p. 5)

Check Listing Nov 2022 (p. 6)

Regular Board Meeting Minutes 11-17-2022 (p. 13)

iiiiii. . Approval of AgendaApproval of Agenda

22. . Student Representative to the Board Oath of OfficeStudent Representative to the Board Oath of Office

33. . Superintendent Evaluation - OSBA PresentationSuperintendent Evaluation - OSBA Presentation

44. . Student Government ReportStudent Government Report

55. . Public CommentPublic Comment

BB. . REPORTS~REPORTS~
11. . Association ReportsAssociation Reports

PEA
OSEA

22. . Advisory Committee ReportsAdvisory Committee Reports

ii. . Special Education Advisory CommitteeSpecial Education Advisory Committee

iiii. . Emerging Bilingual Advisory CommitteeEmerging Bilingual Advisory Committee

33. . Superintendent ReportSuperintendent Report

44. . Financial ReportFinancial Report
Board Report Dec 2022 (p. 18)

Packet page 2 of 88



Dec 22 Financial Report (p. 20)

PES Student Activity Report November 2022 (p. 24)

PMS Student Activity Report November 2022 (p. 25)

PHS Student Activity Report November 2022 (p. 27)

Check Listing Nov 2022 (p. 31)

Enrollment Totals (p. 38)

CC. . DISCUSSION & ACTION ITEMS ~DISCUSSION & ACTION ITEMS ~
11. . Appoint Budget Committee MemberAppoint Budget Committee Member

Budget Committee Applications (p. 39)

22. . OSBA ElectionsOSBA Elections
OSBA Resolution (p. 47)

Miriam Cummins (p. 51)

MC Nomination Form (p. 55)

Jason Curtis (p. 56)

JC Nomination Form (p. 60)

33. . Second Reading PoliciesSecond Reading Policies
GBEA (p. 61)

GBEA-AR.pdf (p. 65)

GCDA GDDA-AR.pdf (p. 72)

IGBAF (p. 78)

IGBB IGBBA.pdf (p. 79)

JGAB (p. 83)

44. . Superintendent Evaluation - OSBA ContractSuperintendent Evaluation - OSBA Contract

DD. . MEETING CLOSURE ~MEETING CLOSURE ~
11. . School Board Updates and InformationSchool Board Updates and Information

22. . Board ThanksBoard Thanks

33. . Next Meeting Agenda ItemsNext Meeting Agenda Items

44. . Board RequestsBoard Requests

55. . AdjournmentAdjournment

EE. . IMPORTANT DATESIMPORTANT DATES

Dec 8                     5:30-6:30                                    Fall Informational Budget Committee Meeting
Dec 8                                                                        PMS Winter Concert
Dec 13&14                                                                PES Winter Concerts

Packet page 3 of 88



Dec 15                    7:00 pm                                     PHS Winter Concert 
Dec 16                                                                      Wrestling & Basketball - see HS calendar
Dec 17                                                                      Cheerleading Exhibition 
Dec 19-Jan 2                                                            Winter Break
Dec 28-30                                                                 Alaska Tournament
Dec 29                                                                      PHS Swimming @ Stayton
Jan 4-5                                                                     PMS Girls Basketball
Jan 7                                                                        PHS Wrestling & Cheerleading
Jan 9                                                                        PMS Girls Basketball
Jan 10                                                                      PHS Basketball & Swimming
Jan 11                                                                      PMS Girls Basketball
Jan 13                                                                      PHS Swimming, Basketball & Wrestling
Jan 14                                                                      PHS Dance, Cheerleading, Wrestling
Jan 15                                                                      PHS Cheerleading
Jan 16                                                                      No School
Jan 19                                                                      Regular Board Meeting, PHS Wrestling & ASVAB Testing         
 

Packet page 4 of 88



                        Philomath School District 17J 
 
CONSENT AGENDA  

 
 

Updated: 12/6/22 3:39 PM 
 

A. List of Bills: 
1.    November 2022 
 

B. Minutes: 
1. Regular Session – November 17, 2022 
 

C. Resolution: 
1. None at this time 

 
D. Leave of Absence: 

1.  Rachel Olson – May 1 through the end of the school year   
    

E. Out of State Travel: 
1.  
  

F. Personnel/Staffing Adjustments: 
1. Retirements: 

i. None at this time 
2. Resignations: 

i. None at this time 
3. New Hires: 

i. None at this time 
4. Staff Reassignments/Changes in FTE: 

i. None at this time 
5. Coaches: 

i. None at this time 
 

6. Extra Duty Assignments: 
i. None at this time 

December 12, 2022 

Packet page 5 of 88



Check Number Date Payee Amount StatusVoucher Type Clear Date Void DateCleared?
189 11/18/2022 PLAY WITH A PURPOSE $1,339.52 Printed1194 Expense
190 11/30/2022 LES & BOB'S SPORTS & APPAREL,

INC.
$266.75 Printed1216 Expense

191 11/30/2022 PRIEWE, DIANE $168.04 Printed1216 Expense
248 11/17/2022 PANICO, MIKE $141.74 Printed1193 Expense
249 11/17/2022 STRENGTHENING RURAL FAMILIES $60.00 Printed1193 Expense
250 11/17/2022 WEBB, SHANNON $97.92 Printed1193 Expense 11/30/2022
1409 11/03/2022 CHEER STUFF $380.00 Printed1174 Expense 11/30/2022
1410 11/03/2022 GLADSTONE HIGH SCHOOL $175.00 Printed1174 Expense 11/30/2022
1411 11/03/2022 GRANTS PASS HIGH SCHOOL $350.00 Printed1174 Expense 11/30/2022
1412 11/03/2022 LES & BOB'S SPORTS & APPAREL,

INC.
$652.00 Printed1174 Expense 11/30/2022

1413 11/03/2022 MID-VALLEY VOLLEYBALL
OFFICIALS ASSOC.

$1,161.99 Printed1174 Expense 11/30/2022
1414 11/03/2022 OSAA FOUNDATION $660.00 Printed1174 Expense 11/30/2022
1415 11/03/2022 TREND LETTERS, LLC $4,928.44 Printed1174 Expense 11/30/2022
1416 11/03/2022 WEST LINN HIGH SCHOOL $185.00 Printed1174 Expense
1417 11/04/2022 FULTON, JOE $300.00 Printed1176 Expense 11/30/2022
1418 11/10/2022 EVANS, SAFF $300.00 Printed1182 Expense 11/30/2022
1419 11/10/2022 KOHLER, KATHY $76.00 Printed1183 Expense 11/30/2022
1420 11/10/2022 PHELPS, MATHEW $100.02 Printed1183 Expense 11/30/2022
1421 11/14/2022 CEDARS LODGE, THE $4,540.00 Printed1185 Expense
1422 11/15/2022 CLEMENS COMMUNITY POOL $378.92 Printed1186 Expense 11/30/2022
1423 11/15/2022 LES & BOB'S SPORTS & APPAREL,

INC.
$1,589.20 Printed1186 Expense 11/30/2022

1424 11/15/2022 MOORE, SHELLEY $125.60 Printed1186 Expense 11/30/2022

Benton County School District 17J
Reprint Check Listing
Fiscal Year:   2022-2023

11/01/2022From Date: 11/30/2022To Date:
From Check: To Check:
From Voucher: To Voucher:

Bank Account:
Criteria:

Printed: 12/05/2022 1:39:21 PM rptGLCheckListingReport: 2022.3.10 Page: 1

Packet page 6 of 88



Check Number Date Payee Amount StatusVoucher Type Clear Date Void DateCleared?
1425 11/15/2022 OSAA $742.00 Printed1186 Expense 11/30/2022
1426 11/15/2022 RING, PEGGY $124.00 Printed1186 Expense 11/30/2022
1427 11/15/2022 WEBBER, LEVI $120.00 Printed1186 Expense 11/30/2022
1428 11/15/2022 LES & BOB'S SPORTS & APPAREL,

INC.
$669.15 Printed1188 Expense 11/30/2022

1429 11/21/2022 GEORGIE'S OF EUGENE $210.52 Printed1195 Expense
1430 11/21/2022 LES & BOB'S SPORTS & APPAREL,

INC.
$950.40 Printed1195 Expense 11/30/2022

1431 11/21/2022 MID-VALLEY VOLLEYBALL
OFFICIALS ASSOC.

$245.50 Printed1195 Expense 11/30/2022
1432 11/21/2022 MR.FORMAL $2,315.00 Printed1195 Expense
1433 11/21/2022 OSAA $682.00 Printed1195 Expense 11/30/2022
1434 11/21/2022 SHONNARDS $1,557.00 Printed1195 Expense
1435 11/21/2022 SOCCER.COM $2,381.70 Printed1195 Expense
1436 11/21/2022 CASCADE HIGH SCHOOL $350.00 Printed1196 Expense
1437 11/21/2022 CLACKAMAS CAVALETTES $200.00 Printed1196 Expense
1438 11/21/2022 MID-VALLEY SOCCER REFEREES

ASSOCIATION
$286.50 Printed1196 Expense

1439 11/21/2022 MID-VALLEY VOLLEYBALL
OFFICIALS ASSOC.

$245.50 Printed1196 Expense 11/30/2022
1440 11/21/2022 NORTH MARION HIGH SCHOOL $317.66 Printed1196 Expense
1441 11/21/2022 OREGON WRESTLING ASSOC. $400.00 Printed1196 Expense
1442 11/21/2022 RAM STEEL INC $661.09 Printed1196 Expense 11/30/2022
1443 11/21/2022 SALEM SOCCER REFEREES

ASSOCIATION
$334.00 Printed1196 Expense

1444 11/22/2022 DOWN HOME PRINTING $28.00 Printed1203 Expense
1445 11/22/2022 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES $331.37 Printed1204 Expense

Benton County School District 17J
Reprint Check Listing
Fiscal Year:   2022-2023

11/01/2022From Date: 11/30/2022To Date:
From Check: To Check:
From Voucher: To Voucher:

Bank Account:
Criteria:

Printed: 12/05/2022 1:39:21 PM rptGLCheckListingReport: 2022.3.10 Page: 2

Packet page 7 of 88



Check Number Date Payee Amount StatusVoucher Type Clear Date Void DateCleared?
1446 11/29/2022 DANCE AND DRILL COACHES

ASSOCIATION
$50.00 Printed1212 Expense

1447 11/30/2022 PHILOMATH SCHOOL DISTRICT $1,139.00 Printed1217 Expense
21692 11/15/2022 ACTIVE INTERNET

TECHNOLOGIES, LLC
$18,050.00 Printed1187 Expense 11/30/2022

21693 11/15/2022 BEACOCK MUSIC $114.48 Printed1187 Expense
21694 11/15/2022 BENTON COUNTY

ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH
$746.00 Printed1187 Expense 11/30/2022

21695 11/15/2022 CERTIFIED SYSTEMS, INC. $192.50 Printed1187 Expense 11/30/2022
21696 11/15/2022 CINTAS CORP $8,449.53 Printed1187 Expense
21697 11/15/2022 CONSUMERS POWER INC $439.20 Printed1187 Expense 11/30/2022
21698 11/15/2022 CTX $2,961.71 Printed1187 Expense 11/30/2022
21699 11/15/2022 DEPARTMENT OF ADMINSTRATIVE

SERVICES
$226.24 Printed1187 Expense 11/30/2022

21700 11/15/2022 HOME DEPOT, THE $688.56 Printed1187 Expense 11/30/2022
21701 11/15/2022 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES $437.21 Printed1187 Expense 11/30/2022
21702 11/15/2022 INTEGRATED REGISTER SYSTEMS,

INC.
$607.20 Printed1187 Expense 11/30/2022

21703 11/15/2022 J.W. PEPPER & SONS, INC. $92.74 Printed1187 Expense 11/30/2022
21704 11/15/2022 MID COLUMBIA BUS COMPANY,

INC.
$79,536.25 Printed1187 Expense

21705 11/15/2022 MPTV $3,260.28 Printed1187 Expense 11/30/2022
21706 11/15/2022 NORTHSIDE ELECTRIC $915.56 Printed1187 Expense 11/30/2022
21707 11/15/2022 ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS, LLC $134.35 Printed1187 Expense 11/30/2022
21708 11/15/2022 OREGON LOCK & ACCESS $4,255.00 Printed1187 Expense 11/30/2022
21709 11/15/2022 PARCHMENT LLC $8,725.00 Printed1187 Expense
21710 11/15/2022 RENEWABLE RESOURCE GROUP,

INC.
$76.00 Printed1187 Expense 11/30/2022

Benton County School District 17J
Reprint Check Listing
Fiscal Year:   2022-2023

11/01/2022From Date: 11/30/2022To Date:
From Check: To Check:
From Voucher: To Voucher:

Bank Account:
Criteria:

Printed: 12/05/2022 1:39:21 PM rptGLCheckListingReport: 2022.3.10 Page: 3

Packet page 8 of 88



Check Number Date Payee Amount StatusVoucher Type Clear Date Void DateCleared?
21711 11/15/2022 SCHAEFERS RECREATION $113.00 Printed1187 Expense
21712 11/15/2022 SCHOLASTIC INC. $809.04 Printed1187 Expense 11/30/2022
21713 11/15/2022 STOVER EVEY & JACKSON $98.50 Printed1187 Expense 11/30/2022
21714 11/15/2022 THE HELLO FOUNDATION LLC $9,896.00 Printed1187 Expense
21715 11/15/2022 TWGW, INC. $91.01 Printed1187 Expense 11/30/2022
21716 11/15/2022 VARITONE ARCHITECTURE LLC $2,566.44 Printed1187 Expense 11/30/2022
21717 11/15/2022 WALTER E. NELSON OF EUGENE $39.40 Printed1187 Expense 11/30/2022
21718 11/15/2022 WILLAMETTE SAW SERVICE $87.95 Printed1187 Expense 11/30/2022
21719 11/30/2022 AFLAC $45.50 Printed1207 Payroll Ded
21720 11/30/2022 AMERICAN FIDELITY - INS $4,126.31 Printed1207 Payroll Ded
21721 11/30/2022 AMERICAN FIDELITY ASSURANCE

CO - 403b
$5,481.12 Printed1207 Payroll Ded

21722 11/30/2022 AMERIPRISE FINANCIAL
SERVICES, INC.

$290.00 Printed1207 Payroll Ded
21723 11/30/2022 INVESCO INVESTMENT SERVICES,

INC.
$4,277.48 Printed1207 Payroll Ded

21724 11/30/2022 NEWPORT TRUST COMPANY $4,053.57 Printed1207 Payroll Ded
21725 11/30/2022 OSEA $2,331.53 Printed1207 Payroll Ded
21726 11/30/2022 PenServ Plan Services, Inc/ Foresters $1,280.00 Printed1207 Payroll Ded
21727 11/30/2022 PHILOMATH EDUCATION ASSOC $679.00 Printed1207 Payroll Ded
21728 11/30/2022 PRUDENTIAL ANNUITIES $1,064.30 Printed1207 Payroll Ded
21729 11/30/2022 TEXAS LIFE $1,725.91 Printed1207 Payroll Ded
21730 11/30/2022 VOYA RETIREMENT INSURANCE

AND ANNUITY CO
$145.00 Printed1207 Payroll Ded

21731 11/30/2022 ADVANCED WOODCRAFT $465.00 Printed1215 Expense
21732 11/30/2022 AT&T MOBILITY $145.35 Printed1215 Expense

Benton County School District 17J
Reprint Check Listing
Fiscal Year:   2022-2023

11/01/2022From Date: 11/30/2022To Date:
From Check: To Check:
From Voucher: To Voucher:

Bank Account:
Criteria:

Printed: 12/05/2022 1:39:21 PM rptGLCheckListingReport: 2022.3.10 Page: 4

Packet page 9 of 88



Check Number Date Payee Amount StatusVoucher Type Clear Date Void DateCleared?
21733 11/30/2022 AT&T ONENET SERVICE $34.06 Printed1215 Expense
21734 11/30/2022 BEARCOM $901.13 Printed1215 Expense
21735 11/30/2022 BETTER PORTABLE TOILETS, INC. $1,272.00 Printed1215 Expense
21736 11/30/2022 CATAPULT LEARNING $3,998.00 Printed1215 Expense
21737 11/30/2022 CENTRAL MECHANICAL, LLC $502.50 Printed1215 Expense
21738 11/30/2022 CENTRAL WELDING SUPPLY CO.,

INC
$111.47 Printed1215 Expense

21739 11/30/2022 CENTURYLINK $71.48 Printed1215 Expense
21740 11/30/2022 CERTIFIED SYSTEMS, INC. $935.00 Printed1215 Expense
21741 11/30/2022 CORVALLIS HEATING, LLC $99.00 Printed1215 Expense
21742 11/30/2022 COSA $550.00 Printed1215 Expense
21743 11/30/2022 CRIMINAL INFORMATION

SERVICES, INC.
$312.00 Printed1215 Expense

21744 11/30/2022 CTX $2,445.88 Printed1215 Expense
21745 11/30/2022 CURRICULUM ASSOCIATES, LLC $453.60 Printed1215 Expense
21746 11/30/2022 DEMCO INC. $524.35 Printed1215 Expense
21747 11/30/2022 GARRETT HEMANN ROBERTSON $400.00 Printed1215 Expense
21748 11/30/2022 LINN-BENTON COMMUNITY

COLLEGE
$9,469.54 Printed1215 Expense

21749 11/30/2022 MID COLUMBIA BUS COMPANY,
INC.

$88,912.46 Printed1215 Expense
21750 11/30/2022 NORTHWEST NATURAL GAS CO. $10,166.40 Printed1215 Expense
21751 11/30/2022 ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS, LLC $123.11 Printed1215 Expense
21752 11/30/2022 OREGON GUTTER SERVICE $9,853.10 Printed1215 Expense
21753 11/30/2022 OSU MOTOR POOL $578.44 Printed1215 Expense
21754 11/30/2022 PACIFIC POWER $9,923.31 Printed1215 Expense

Benton County School District 17J
Reprint Check Listing
Fiscal Year:   2022-2023

11/01/2022From Date: 11/30/2022To Date:
From Check: To Check:
From Voucher: To Voucher:

Bank Account:
Criteria:

Printed: 12/05/2022 1:39:21 PM rptGLCheckListingReport: 2022.3.10 Page: 5

Packet page 10 of 88



Check Number Date Payee Amount StatusVoucher Type Clear Date Void DateCleared?
21755 11/30/2022 PHILOMATH FIRE AND RESCUE $540.00 Printed1215 Expense
21756 11/30/2022 ROBERT LLOYD SHEET METAL,

INC.
$584.56 Printed1215 Expense

21757 11/30/2022 SKAAR, LINDA $99.12 Printed1215 Expense
21758 11/30/2022 SPAETH LUMBER COMPANY $412.23 Printed1215 Expense
21759 11/30/2022 STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE $475.30 Printed1215 Expense
21760 11/30/2022 STOVER EVEY & JACKSON $1,455.00 Printed1215 Expense
21761 11/30/2022 US BANK EQUIPMENT FINANCE $1,337.07 Printed1215 Expense
21762 11/30/2022 WALTER E. NELSON OF EUGENE $308.47 Printed1215 Expense
21763 11/30/2022 WAXIE SANITARY SUPPLY $1,079.96 Printed1215 Expense
46029 11/18/2022 COUTURE, ABBY J $369.00 Printed15 Payroll 11/30/2022
46030 11/18/2022 SCHWINABART, DARLA J $369.00 Printed15 Payroll 11/30/2022
46031 11/18/2022 SKAAR, LINDA M $369.00 Printed15 Payroll 11/30/2022
46032 11/30/2022 GRAFF, CYNTHIA S $324.28 Printed16 Payroll
46033 11/30/2022 BUSHNELL, DIANA B $1,088.18 Printed16 Payroll
46034 11/30/2022 FIRTH, ALEX L $1,268.93 Printed16 Payroll
46035 11/30/2022 HALL, JAMES R $1,047.27 Printed16 Payroll
46036 11/30/2022 VAN VLACK, ERNEST E $872.72 Printed16 Payroll
46037 11/30/2022 MORRISON, MARSHALL A $253.92 Printed16 Payroll
46038 11/30/2022 WEEBER, KYAH M $62.20 Printed16 Payroll
46039 11/30/2022 LAW, RANDALL K $774.42 Printed16 Payroll
46040 11/30/2022 SCHLICTING, ALEXANDRA J $248.69 Printed16 Payroll
46041 11/30/2022 SCHWINABART, DARLA J $2,230.72 Printed16 Payroll
46042 11/30/2022 SKAAR, LINDA M $4,112.01 Printed16 Payroll

Benton County School District 17J
Reprint Check Listing
Fiscal Year:   2022-2023

11/01/2022From Date: 11/30/2022To Date:
From Check: To Check:
From Voucher: To Voucher:

Bank Account:
Criteria:

Printed: 12/05/2022 1:39:21 PM rptGLCheckListingReport: 2022.3.10 Page: 6

Packet page 11 of 88



Benton County School District 17J
Reprint Check Listing
Fiscal Year:   2022-2023

11/01/2022From Date: 11/30/2022To Date:
From Check: To Check:
From Voucher: To Voucher:

Bank Account:
Criteria:

$363,354.63Total Amount:
End of Report

Printed: 12/05/2022 1:39:21 PM rptGLCheckListingReport: 2022.3.10 Page: 7

Packet page 12 of 88



 
Page 1 of 5 

 

 

 

REGULAR SESSION 
Meeting Minutes 

PHILOMATH SCHOOL DISTRICT 17J 
District Office 

1620 Applegate Street, Philomath 
11/17/2022 07:00 PM 

 
 

A. EXECUTIVE SESSION ~ 6:30 p.m. 

Per ORS 192.660 (2)(f) to consider information or records that are exempt from disclosure by law, 
including written advice from the District’s attorney.  

B. REGULAR SESSION ~ 7:00 p.m. 
1. Call to Order: Board Vice Chair, Joe Dealy, called the meeting to order at 7:05 pm. Those in 

attendance were Board Vice Chair, Joe Dealy; Director Christopher McMorrran (via Zoom), 
Director Erin Gudge, Director Karen Skinkis, Superintendent Susan Halliday, Business 
Manager Jennifer Griffith, Executive Assistant Michele McRae; and Philomath News 
Reporter, Brad Fuqua; Absent: Board Chair, Rick Wells.  

i. Pledge of Allegiance 
ii. Consent Agenda: There were no changes to the Consent Agenda. Director Gudge 

moved, seconded by Director Skinkis, and approved unanimously by the Board: 
approve the Consent Agenda as presented.  

iii. Approval of Agenda: there were no changes to the agenda.  
2. Student Government Report 

i. ASB President Brooke Moade reported on all of the events that the student body 
has been organizing. They had a blood drive, a dance, and they hosted “Haunted 
Halls” for Halloween. ASB thanked everyone who voted for the Bond. They have 
many upcoming events planned, as well.  

3. Public Comment: There were no public comments.  
C. REPORTS~ 

1. Association Reports 
i. PEA: Len Cerny, PEA President, expressed gratitude for the passing of the Levy. He 

said that it is a huge boost to our schools and he very much appreciates it.  
ii. OSEA: There was no OSEA report.  

2. Superintendent Report 
i. Superintendent Halliday said that she appreciates the passing of the levy, and she 

presented a report about it.  
ii. Superintendent Halliday spoke about the new Paid Leave Oregon law. She said that 

it will give about 12 weeks of partially paid leave to employees. Benefits will be 
available in September of 2023. Employees will contribute 1% of their pay to fund 
this per state law.  

Packet page 13 of 88



 
Page 2 of 5 

 

iii. Superintendent Halliday spoke about Respiratory Syncytial Virus that is going 
around. The school nurses and staff are attending to this, and they are paying 
attention to it and watching out for illnesses.  

iv. Superintendent Halliday introduced a representative, Stephanie Brandt, who has 
been attending meetings with SEAC, which stands for Special Education Advisory 
Committee. They are a group of parents and they meet monthly at the district. 
Stephanie gave a synopsis of what they have been working on. One of the items 
they have been working on is stocking the libraries with books about special needs. 
They are thinking about having a spring fair on autism. She said that they would like 
everyone to attend their next meeting on December 6th.  Director Skinkis told 
Stephanie that if the Board can support them to please reach out to them.  

3. Financial Report 
i. PSD Business Manager, Jennifer Griffith, thanked the community for supporting the 

Bond. The state revenue forecast for next year came out yesterday.  She reported 
that it sounds like the state will not be releasing much more for the upcoming 
biennium than they released for the current biennium. Legislatures and lobbyists 
will be working on getting more money for education. The first Budget 
Informational Meeting will be December 8th. There are no applications for the open 
budget committee seat at this time, so she encouraged everyone to spread the 
word about applying for the open budget committee seat.  The Recruit and 
Retention Grant will be distributed this week to employees who were hired before 
this school year began. The District’s Paid Leave Oregon plan was submitted with a 
declaration of intent for an equivalent plan, but it hasn’t been approved yet. The 
district would like it to be administered by a third party company instead of the 
state.  

4. Jason Hay – LBLESD 
i. Jason Hay, the Assistant Superintendent for LBL-ESD, brought information from the 

ESD about the support and services that the ESD offers. They offer Special Education 
Services, Technology Support Services, School Improvement Services, and 
Administrative and Support Services. They serve 96 schools. Their largest funding 
source is from major state grants. He said that they provide services through two 
tiers. Tier One services are services that all schools that belong to the ESD 
automatically have access to. Tier Two services come with additional costs. He 
commended Superintendent Halliday for signing on early for additional cyber 
security and safety, as this is important to protect student data.  He said that on 
behalf of their Superintendent and Board, they really appreciate the relationship 
that they have with the Philomath School District.  

5. Summer Learning Report:  
i. Grace Spaulding reported that last summer, the summer school staff served K-12 

students. They served a total of 197 K-8 students. At the high school level, they 
served 51 9-12 grade students, and 39 of them successfully earned credits. They 
earned a total of 23.5 quarter credits. She said that they are already starting to plan 
for this summer, and they are currently searching for funding. 

6. Real Time Assessment & Student Support:  
i. The High School Principal Mark Henderson and Vice-Principal DeeDee Collins, 

presented what they have been working on. They have been looking at freshman 
attendance data. Erica Hall has been leading the team and is collecting the “street 

Packet page 14 of 88



 
Page 3 of 5 

 

data” from teachers and students. They meet on Fridays at 12:45 and analyze the 
data and plan from there. If a student has one F and two D’s, they will focus in on 
that student to help them bring their grades up. Mark said that they have taken this 
model that is geared toward freshman success and they have adapted it to the 
other classes. DeeDee said that the program has been evolving and getting better. 
Mark said that they have implemented a tier 3 team, and they work with students 
who have two F’s or more, or three or more referrals. They have also implemented 
an attendance team, and they have been successful in helping students improve 
their attendance.  Director Gudge asked if this is additional work on top of the work 
they are already doing, or if it is replacing other work. Mark said that it is additional 
work, but he is happy about it.  

ii. Abby Couture, Clemens ES Principal, represents the RTI team. She presented reading 
data and explained strategies they have been using to help students excel in their 
reading skills. She pointed out that the data was collected during Covid-19 and it is 
concerning. All students in grades K-5 are tested every spring and fall to document 
their reading levels. All students receive 90 minutes of reading instruction daily (M-
Th), and some students get an additional 20-30 minutes per day in reading 
instruction and/or math instruction.  

iii. Cynthia Barthuly thanked Stephanie Brandt for her fantastic presentation on SEAC.  
Donna Starr presented information about social and emotional learning. She 
explained what it means when they talk about social and emotional learning.  She 
said that what they really focus on is CASEL, which stands for Collaborative for 
Academic, Social, and Emotional Learning. It lists out those necessary skills to be 
successful. She said that they administered the DESA assessment to students in 
October, and they found that students in grades K-1 have a higher need in social and 
emotional learning due to Covid-19. She said that next, they will continue to give 
services to tier 2 and tier 3 students.  

D. STRATEGY AND DISCUSSION ~ 
1. Board Goals 

i. Superintendent Halliday said that she will make sure the metrics are aligned with 
the new goals.  

E. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ITEMS ~ 
1. Appoint Student Representative to the Board 

i. Director Skinkis explained that the Board received three applications for the Student 
Representative to the Board position, and they interviewed students during a work 
session earlier this month. Director Gudge is recusing herself from the voting due to 
a conflict of interest. Director McMorran asked if any of the other Board members 
had any thoughts about this process. Director Skinkis said that she knows that this 
student needs to be comfortable sitting with the Board. She said that she is 
uncomfortable appointing a Board members child. Board Vice-Chair Dealy said that 
there is one junior and two sophomores who applied for this position, and he felt 
that the junior student might have more experience speaking with other students. 
Director McMorran reminded everyone that Brooke Moade has a vote. The Board 
members voted in a secret ballot.  The votes were for 2 for Alora and 2 for Jackson. 
Director McMorran suggested that someone make a motion. Jason Hay suggested 
having two student representatives so that they can work with each other and be 
able to speak to more students. Director McMorran asked if that conflicted with the 

Packet page 15 of 88



 
Page 4 of 5 

 

criteria that was set up, and from reading the announcement, it does. Director 
McMorran moved to nominate Jackson Holroyd as the student representative to the 
Board, and Director Skinkis seconded the motion. It was approved unanimously by 
the Board and by Brooke Moade who was given a vote through this application 
process. Director Gudge abstained. Motion passes 3-0.  

2. Co-op with KVCS Swim Team 
i. Director Skinkis moved to approve the co-op with KVCS swimming team. Director 

Gudge seconded the motion, and the Board approved it unanimously. Motion 
passes 4-0 

3. Policy JHCD/JHCDA-AR: Medications 
i. Director Gudge moved to approve policy JHCD/JHCDA-AR as presented. Director 

Skinkis seconded the motion, and the Board approved it unanimously. Motion 
passes 4-0.  

4. Superintendent’s Evaluation 
i. Chairman Wells suggested using a superintendent’s evaluation that OSBA offers, 

and he said that it is more comprehensive than what they have been doing, so he 
would like to use OSBA’s outline for evaluating the superintendent. The cost is 
about $750.  It was asked if a decision needed to be made tonight. Superintendent 
Halliday said no. Director Dealy said he would like to hear Director Well’s reasoning. 
Director Skinkis said that she would like to see a more formal evaluation and give 
more people a voice in the evaluation. Director McMorran would like to hear from 
Directory Wells, also. Director Dealy wants to know how the data is collected. The 
Board wants to discuss this at the December meeting.  

5. New Paid Leave Oregon Act 
i. Superintendent Halliday wanted the Board to know this state law is being 

implemented soon. It was discussed earlier in this meeting.  
F. MEETING CLOSURE ~ 

1. School Board Updates and Information 
i. Director Skinkis thanked everyone for the support on the Levy. Director McMorran 

thanked all the voters and everyone involved in the campaign. He said that now it’s 
on us to turn this into opportunities for students. Director Dealy thanked everyone 
for the strong support from the community. Director Gudge let everyone know that 
High School Musical is currently being performed at the high school.  

2. Board Thanks 
i. Director Skinkis thanked the District for sending them to the OSBA conference and 

for the learning opportunity.  
3. Next Meeting Agenda Items 

i. Director Gudge said that they did talk about a work session to discuss the HS 
schedule. They talked about meeting in January about this. The December Board 
meeting has been moved to December 12th.  

4. Board Requests: There were no Board requests.  
5. Adjournment: Board Vice-Chair Dealy adjourned the meeting at 8:46 p.m.  

 
 
 
 
 

Packet page 16 of 88



 
Page 5 of 5 

 

 
 
 
 
 
  
Board Vice-Chair 

 

 
 
      
Superintendent 

 
  
 
      
Date 

Packet page 17 of 88



 
 
 

 
 

December 12, 2022 
 
Board Members: 
 
The 2021-22 Audit should be complete next week according to our Auditors. They will be presenting the audit at the 
February board meeting. 
 
The Budget Committee Fall Informational Meeting is December 8th, at 5:30. We received 4 applicants for the Budget 
Committee vacancy. The applications are included in the Board packet for review. 
 
Enclosed you shall find the financial reports for the period ending November 30, 2022.  
 
 
Our current report of enrollment for the 2022-2023 school year compared with the previous year is broken down as follows: 
 

School December 2022 December 2021 Change 
CPS 167 160 7 
PES 350 329 21 
BL 27 22 5 

PMS 329 332 -3 
PHS 448 392 56 
PA 74 107 -33 

KVCS 199 189 10 
Subtotal 1594 1531 63 

Part-Time 9 25 -16 
Total 1603 1556 47 

 
 
Our current report of enrollment for the 2022-2023 school year compared with the previous month is broken down as 
follows: 
 

School December 2022 November 2022 Change 
CPS 167 167 0 
PES 350 350 0 
BL 27 27 0 

PMS 329 332 -3 
PHS 448 456 -8 
PA 74 70 4 

KVCS 199 206 -7 
Subtotal 1594 1608 -14 

Part-Time 9 10 -1 
Total 1603 1618 -15 

 
  

 

Philomath School District 
Benton County School District No. 17J, 1620 Applegate Street Philomath OR 97370 (541) 929-3169 

Packet page 18 of 88



November 2022 General Fund Expenditures totaled $1,914,418. Expenditures that exceed $10,000 are as follows: 
  

 Northwest Natural Gas   $   10,166 (monthly gas bill) 
 Active Internet Technologies  $   18,050 (Website subscription renewal) 
 Mid Columbia Bus Company  $   79,536 (September Bus billing) 
 Mid Columbia Bus Company  $   88,9122 (October Bus billing) 
 Kings Valley Charter School  $ 217,458 (November Payment) 

 
 
Respectfully Submitted, 
Jennifer Griffith 
Business Manager 

Packet page 19 of 88



Actual YTD Revenues Actual YTD Local Sources Actual YTD State Sources

Projected YTD Revenues Projected YTD State Sources
58.18% 46.24%

State School Fund (SSF) $6,731,726

Property Taxes $4,133,789

Local Option Levy Taxes $1,205,043

Kings Valley Charter School Fees $55,448

Interest On Investments $52,139

Restricted Grants-In-Aid $28,775

Miscellaneous $22,071

Rentals $6,699

Penalties And Interest On Taxes $2,360

Fees Charged To Grants $379

Percent of Total Revenues Year-to-Date 100.00%

100 General Fund Revenue Dashboad Summary
For the Period Ending November 30, 2022

Projected YTD Local Sources
89.70%

Top 10 General Fund Sources of Revenue (Year-to-Date)

General Fund Revenues

$0.0

$5.0

$10.0

$15.0

$20.0

$25.0

100 GENERAL FUND

M
ill

io
ns

Revenues by Fund | Budget / Projected YTD / Current YTD

Budget Projected YTD Current YTD

59.53%

95.12%

46.15%

$0.0

$1.0

$2.0

$3.0

$4.0

$5.0

$6.0

$7.0

$8.0

LOCAL SOURCES INTERMEDIATE 
SOURCES

STATE SOURCES FEDERAL SOURCES OTHER SOURCES

M
ill

io
ns

General Fund Revenue by Source │ Prior YTD vs. Current YTD
Prior YTD Current YTD

$0.0

$1.0

$2.0

$3.0

$4.0

$5.0

$6.0

$7.0

$8.0

LOCAL SOURCES INTERMEDIATE 
SOURCES

STATE SOURCES FEDERAL SOURCES OTHER SOURCES

M
ill

io
ns

General Fund Revenue by Source │ Projected YTD vs. Current YTD

Projected YTD Current YTD

Packet page 20 of 88



Actual YTD Expenditures Actual YTD Salaries/Benefits Actual YTD Other Objects

Projected YTD Expenditures Projected YTD Salaries/Benefits Projected YTD Other Objects
32.02% 30.55%

Licensed Salaries $1,437,284

Charter School Payments, Adm $880,070

Classified Salaries $609,494

Administrator Salaries $526,807

Medical Insurance $503,774

Fund Modifications $470,000

Public Employees Retirement System $467,893

Unrepresented Salaries $276,605

Charter School, Remote Elementary $263,974

Pers Bond 1 $236,500

Percent of Total Expenditures Year-to-Date 76.49%

100 General Fund Expense Dashboad Summary
For the Period Ending November 30, 2022

33.86%

General Fund Expenditures

Top 10 General Fund Expenditures by Program (Year-to-Date)

32.14% 33.36% 31.16%

$0.0

$0.5

$1.0

$1.5

$2.0

$2.5

$3.0

$3.5

SALARIES ASSOCIATED 
PAYROLL 
COSTS

PURCHASED 
SERVICES

SUPPLIES AND 
MATERIALS

CAPITAL 
OUTLAY

OTHER 
OBJECTS

TRANSFERS OTHER USES 
OF FUNDS

OTHER 
EXPENSES

M
ill

io
ns

General Fund Expenditures by Object │ Prior YTD vs. Current YTD

Prior YTD Current YTD

$0.0

$0.5

$1.0

$1.5

$2.0

$2.5

$3.0

$3.5

SALARIES ASSOCIATED 
PAYROLL 
COSTS

PURCHASED 
SERVICES

SUPPLIES AND 
MATERIALS

CAPITAL 
OUTLAY

OTHER 
OBJECTS

TRANSFERS OTHER USES 
OF FUNDS

OTHER 
EXPENSES

M
ill

io
ns

General Fund Expenditures by Object │ Projected YTD vs. Current YTD

Projected YTD Current YTD

$0.0

$5.0

$10.0

$15.0

$20.0

$25.0

100 GENERAL FUND

M
ill

io
ns

Expenditures by Fund | Budget / Projected YTD / Current YTD

Budget Projected YTD Current YTD

Packet page 21 of 88



Prior YTD FY2017 Actual YTD FY2017 FYTD Current Budget 2018

 
Prior YTD Current YTD Add: Projections Annual Forecast Annual Budget

Variance 
Fav / (Unfav)

Beginning Fund Balance 2,514,838$                 -$                                1,800,000$                 1,800,000$                 2,514,539$                 (714,539)$                 
REVENUES

Local Sources 4,951,819                   5,477,927                   857,068                      6,334,995                   5,759,224                   575,771                    
Intermediate Sources 16,881                        73                               105,861                      105,934                      118,000                      (12,066)                     

State Sources 6,309,816                   6,760,501                   8,252,264                   15,012,765                 14,649,672                 363,093                    
Federal Sources 6,642                          -                                  21,930                        21,930                        30,000                        (8,070)                       

Other Sources -                                  -                                  -                                  -                                  -                                  -                                
TOTAL REVENUE 11,285,158$               12,238,501$               9,237,123$                 21,475,623$               20,556,896$               918,727$                  

EXPENDITURES
Salaries 2,920,294$                 3,114,781$                 7,135,136$                 10,249,916$               10,208,469$               (41,447)$                   

Associated Payroll Costs 1,618,613                   1,692,790                   4,217,565                   5,910,355                   6,118,986                   208,631                    
Purchased Services 1,644,641                   1,739,948                   2,570,101                   4,310,049                   4,170,153                   (139,896)                   

Supplies and Materials 264,930                      206,125                      283,439                      489,564                      490,821                      1,257                        
Capital Outlay 1,654                          502                             1,850                          2,352                          8,800                          6,448                        
Other Objects 218,978                      191,419                      27,828                        219,246                      231,520                      12,274                      

Transfers -                                  470,000                      5,000                          475,000                      475,000                      -                                
Other Uses of Funds -                                  -                                  -                                  -                                  1,367,686                   1,367,686                 

Other Expenses -                                  -                                  -                                  -                                  -                                  -                                
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 6,669,110$                 7,415,563$                 14,240,919$               21,656,482$               23,071,435$               1,414,953$               

SURPLUS / (DEFICIT) 4,616,048$                 4,822,937$                 (5,003,796)$                (180,859)$                   (2,514,539)$                

ENDING FUND BALANCE 1,619,141$                 

100 General Fund | Financial Projection by Object

For the Period Ending November 30, 2022

$0.0

$2.0

$4.0

$6.0

$8.0

$10.0

$12.0

$14.0

$16.0

LOCAL SOURCES INTERMEDIATE 
SOURCES

STATE SOURCES FEDERAL SOURCES OTHER SOURCES

M
ill

io
ns

Revenues by Source | Forecast vs. Budget

Forecast Budget

$0.0

$2.0

$4.0

$6.0

$8.0

$10.0

$12.0

SALARIES ASSOCIATED 
PAYROLL COSTS

PURCHASED 
SERVICES

SUPPLIES AND 
MATERIALS

CAPITAL 
OUTLAY

OTHER OBJECTS TRANSFERS OTHER USES OF 
FUNDS

M
ill

io
ns

Expenditures by Object | Forecast vs. Budget

Forecast Budget

Packet page 22 of 88



Prior YTD FY Actual YTD FY FYTD Current Budget 

 
Prior YTD Current YTD Add: Projections Annual Forecast Annual Budget

Variance 
Fav / (Unfav)

Beginning Fund Balance 2,514,838$                     -$                                    1,800,000$                     1,800,000$                     2,514,539$                     (714,539)$                     
REVENUES

Local Sources 4,951,819                       5,477,927                       857,068                          6,334,995                       5,759,224                       575,771                        
Intermediate Sources 16,881                            73                                   105,861                          105,934                          118,000                          (12,066)                         

State Sources 6,309,816                       6,760,501                       8,252,264                       15,012,765                     14,649,672                     363,093                        
Federal Sources 6,642                              -                                      21,930                            21,930                            30,000                            (8,070)                           

Other Sources -                                      -                                      -                                      -                                      -                                      -                                    
TOTAL REVENUE 11,285,158$                   12,238,501$                   9,237,123$                     21,475,623$                   20,556,896$                   918,727$                      

EXPENDITURES
Instruction 3,891,166$                     4,132,988$                     9,519,137$                     13,652,125$                   13,638,286$                   (13,839)$                       

Support Services 2,777,480                       2,812,575                       4,713,854                       7,526,429                       7,586,752                       60,323                          
Enterprise and Community Services 465                                 -                                      2,928                              2,928                              3,711                              783                               

Facilities Acquisition and Construction -                                      -                                      -                                      -                                      -                                      -                                    
Other Uses -                                      470,000                          5,000                              475,000                          475,000                          -                                    

Contingencies -                                      -                                      -                                      -                                      288,979                          288,979                        
Unappropriated Ending Fund Balance -                                      -                                      -                                      -                                      1,078,707                       1,078,707                     

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 6,669,110$                     7,415,563$                     14,240,919$                   21,656,482$                   23,071,435$                   1,414,953$                   

SURPLUS / (DEFICIT) 4,616,048$                     4,822,937$                     (5,003,796)$                    (180,859)$                       (2,514,539)$                    2,333,680$                   
Projected Year End Fund Balance 1,619,141$                     

100 General Fund | Financial Projection by Function

For the Period Ending November 30, 2022

$0.0

$2.0

$4.0

$6.0

$8.0

$10.0

$12.0

$14.0

$16.0

LOCAL SOURCES INTERMEDIATE 
SOURCES

STATE SOURCES FEDERAL SOURCES OTHER SOURCES

M
ill

io
ns

Revenues by Source | Forecast vs. Budget

Forecast Budget

$0.0

$2.0

$4.0

$6.0

$8.0

$10.0

$12.0

$14.0

$16.0

INSTRUCTION ENTERPRISE AND 
COMMUNITY SERVICES

OTHER USES UNAPPROPRIATED ENDING 
FUND BALANCE

M
ill

io
ns

Expenditures by Function | Forecast vs. Budget

Forecast Budget

Packet page 23 of 88



284.0000.9701.097.797.810  PES Food Pantry 13,726.53 (760.06)100.00 13,066.47 .00 13,066.47
284.0000.9701.097.797.811  PES BE KIND 47.11 .00.00 47.11 .00 47.11
284.0000.9701.097.797.812  PES Blodgett 6,862.14 (168.04).00 6,694.10 .00 6,694.10
284.0000.9701.097.797.815  CPS Donations 4,964.56 (1,366.40)700.00 4,298.16 1,339.52 5,637.68
284.0000.9701.097.797.816  PES Grants 4,171.46 .00.00 4,171.46 .00 4,171.46
284.0000.9701.097.797.826  PES Field Trips 3,345.29 (467.50).00 2,877.79 .00 2,877.79
284.0000.9701.097.797.827  PES Library 563.66 .00.00 563.66 .00 563.66
284.0000.9701.097.797.828  PES Donations-Unrestricted 1,512.20 (886.86)292.39 917.73 .00 917.73
284.0000.9701.097.797.830  PES Music (138.22) .00.00 (138.22) .00 (138.22)
284.0000.9701.097.797.840  PES School Enhancement 29.03 .00.90 29.93 .00 29.93
284.0000.9701.097.797.841  PES Science (110.91) .00.00 (110.91) .00 (110.91)
284.0000.9701.097.797.842  PES Social Committee 1,003.86 (99.99)90.00 993.87 .00 993.87
284.0000.9701.097.797.845  PES Textbook Damage
Fees

65.70 .00.00 65.70 .00 65.70

284.0000.9701.097.797.846  PES Yearbook 719.96 .00.00 719.96 .00 719.96
284.0000.9701.097.797.847  PES Students in Need 303.41 .00(400.00) (96.59) .00 (96.59)
284.0000.9701.097.797.849  CPS Students in Need (419.56) .00400.00 (19.56) .00 (19.56)
284.0000.9701.097.797.850  PES School Supplies 1,315.82 .00.00 1,315.82 .00 1,315.82

1,183.29GRAND TOTALS 37,962.04 (3,748.85) 35,396.48

End of Report

1,339.52 36,736.00

Fiscal Year:   2022-2023
From: 11/1/2022 11/30/2022To:

Benton County School District 17J
Student Activities Summary Report

Print Detail Page Break by Activity

Range Beg.
Balance

Range
Expenditures

Range
Revenue

Balance Encumbrances Available Balance
Reverse Signs Subtotal By JournalExclude Encumbrances

Printed: 12/05/2022 1:31:51 PM rptStudentActivitiesSummaryReport: 2022.3.10 Page: 1

Packet page 24 of 88



285.0000.9701.098.798.500  PMS Apparel 573.00 .00.00 573.00 .00 573.00
285.0000.9701.098.798.501  PMS Art 1,074.99 .0030.00 1,104.99 .00 1,104.99
285.0000.9701.098.798.502  PMS Athletics 3,487.21 .00.00 3,487.21 .00 3,487.21
285.0000.9701.098.798.503  PMS Band 5,112.66 .00.00 5,112.66 .00 5,112.66
285.0000.9701.098.798.504  PMS Band Repair/Replace 1,572.76 .00.00 1,572.76 .00 1,572.76
285.0000.9701.098.798.506  PMS Choir Beginning
Balance

682.56 322.08.00 1,004.64 100.00 1,104.64

285.0000.9701.098.798.508  PMS Drama 9,907.63 .00.00 9,907.63 .00 9,907.63
285.0000.9701.098.798.510  PMS Library 503.37 .00.00 503.37 .00 503.37
285.0000.9701.098.798.511  PMS Life Skills 662.55 .00.00 662.55 .00 662.55
285.0000.9701.098.798.512  PMS Lock Replacement 1,710.17 .00.00 1,710.17 .00 1,710.17
285.0000.9701.098.798.515  PMS Outdoor School 23,290.23 .00.00 23,290.23 .00 23,290.23
285.0000.9701.098.798.516  PMS Sports/Pay-to-Play 25.00 .00.00 25.00 .00 25.00
285.0000.9701.098.798.518  PMS Reeds (623.31) .00.00 (623.31) .00 (623.31)
285.0000.9701.098.798.519  PMS School Enhancement 1,171.76 (94.10)2.17 1,079.83 .00 1,079.83
285.0000.9701.098.798.520  PMS Science 12.14 .00.00 12.14 .00 12.14
285.0000.9701.098.798.521  PMS Shop 891.88 (35.27)45.00 901.61 .00 901.61
285.0000.9701.098.798.522  PMS Struxness - Helping
Families

1,701.14 (60.00).00 1,641.14 60.00 1,701.14

285.0000.9701.098.798.523  PMS Student Body Fees 18,941.37 (358.17)240.00 18,823.20 (1,026.45) 17,796.75
285.0000.9701.098.798.524  PMS Suspension Account 301.50 .00.00 301.50 .00 301.50
285.0000.9701.098.798.525  PMS Technology 877.35 .00.00 877.35 .00 877.35
285.0000.9701.098.798.527  PMS Textbook
Damage/Replacement

171.77 .00.00 171.77 .00 171.77

285.0000.9701.098.798.529  PMS Student Wellness 4,585.90 1,000.00.00 5,585.90 .00 5,585.90

Fiscal Year:   2022-2023
From: 11/1/2022 11/30/2022To:

Benton County School District 17J
Student Activities Summary Report

Print Detail Page Break by Activity

Range Beg.
Balance

Range
Expenditures

Range
Revenue

Balance Encumbrances Available Balance
Reverse Signs Subtotal By JournalExclude Encumbrances

Printed: 12/05/2022 1:31:42 PM rptStudentActivitiesSummaryReport: 2022.3.10 Page: 1

Packet page 25 of 88



285.0000.9701.098.798.530  PMS Oregon Research
Institute

2,912.74 .00.00 2,912.74 .00 2,912.74

285.0000.9701.098.798.531  PMS Trip Club 225.08 .00.00 225.08 .00 225.08
285.0000.9701.098.798.532  PMS Health/PE 1,404.05 .00.00 1,404.05 .00 1,404.05
285.0000.9701.098.798.533  PMS Elective Rotation fee .00 .00.00 .00 .00 .00
285.0000.9701.098.798.534  PMS Battle of the Books 305.00 .00.00 305.00 .00 305.00
285.0000.9701.098.798.535  PMS School Supplies 10.00 .00.00 10.00 .00 10.00
285.0000.9701.098.798.536  PMS Turkey Bingo (328.82) .00.00 (328.82) .00 (328.82)
285.0000.9701.098.798.537  PMS Fitness 426.02 .00.00 426.02 .00 426.02
285.0000.9701.098.798.538  PMS Engineering 425.28 .00.00 425.28 .00 425.28

317.17GRAND TOTALS 82,012.98 774.54 83,104.69

End of Report

(866.45) 82,238.24

Fiscal Year:   2022-2023
From: 11/1/2022 11/30/2022To:

Benton County School District 17J
Student Activities Summary Report

Print Detail Page Break by Activity

Range Beg.
Balance

Range
Expenditures

Range
Revenue

Balance Encumbrances Available Balance
Reverse Signs Subtotal By JournalExclude Encumbrances

Printed: 12/05/2022 1:31:42 PM rptStudentActivitiesSummaryReport: 2022.3.10 Page: 2

Packet page 26 of 88



286.0000.9701.099.799.000  Begining Fund Balance
Student Activities

(217.41) .00.00 (217.41) .00 (217.41)

286.0000.9701.099.799.600  PHS Over/Short 185.05 .00.00 185.05 .00 185.05
286.0000.9701.099.799.603  PHS AP Testing .84 .00.00 .84 .00 .84
286.0000.9701.099.799.604  PHS Art 4,318.83 (210.52)205.00 4,313.31 4.37 4,317.68
286.0000.9701.099.799.606  PHS ASB 4,801.43 (2,442.32)4,678.04 7,037.15 649.15 7,686.30
286.0000.9701.099.799.607  PHS Athletic Officials (10,153.14) (1,161.99)1,219.50 (10,095.63) (11,078.40) (21,174.03)
286.0000.9701.099.799.610  PHS Athletic Supplies (187.92) .00.00 (187.92) .00 (187.92)
286.0000.9701.099.799.611  PHS Athletics 5,475.02 (3,043.10)9,059.54 11,491.46 660.00 12,151.46
286.0000.9701.099.799.612  PHS AV Technology (278.51) .00.00 (278.51) .00 (278.51)
286.0000.9701.099.799.613  PHS Baseball 2,961.91 (1,722.40)8,990.00 10,229.51 (2,230.80) 7,998.71
286.0000.9701.099.799.616  PHS Botany 2,236.05 .00.00 2,236.05 .00 2,236.05
286.0000.9701.099.799.617  PHS Boys Basketball 15,127.47 (8,458.70)11,120.00 17,788.77 5,500.80 23,289.57
286.0000.9701.099.799.618  PHS Cheerleading 9,511.25 (6,538.16)5,770.84 8,743.93 4,514.60 13,258.53
286.0000.9701.099.799.619  PHS Cinematic Art Club 443.86 .00.00 443.86 .00 443.86
286.0000.9701.099.799.620  PHS Community Service
Club-G. Lake

455.06 .00.00 455.06 .00 455.06

286.0000.9701.099.799.621  PHS Cross Country 7,344.79 (300.00)190.60 7,235.39 .00 7,235.39
286.0000.9701.099.799.622  PHS Dance Team 228.69 (2,195.00)3,180.00 1,213.69 185.00 1,398.69
286.0000.9701.099.799.624  PHS Special District Swim .00 .00.00 .00 .00 .00
286.0000.9701.099.799.625  PHS Donation 693.01 .00.00 693.01 .00 693.01
286.0000.9701.099.799.627  PHS Driver Education 5,750.00 .00.00 5,750.00 .00 5,750.00
286.0000.9701.099.799.633  PHS First Team 9,885.10 .002,000.00 11,885.10 .00 11,885.10
286.0000.9701.099.799.635  PHS Foods 5,156.26 (60.09)615.00 5,711.17 .00 5,711.17

Fiscal Year:   2022-2023
From: 11/1/2022 11/30/2022To:

Benton County School District 17J
Student Activities Summary Report

Print Detail Page Break by Activity

Range Beg.
Balance

Range
Expenditures

Range
Revenue

Balance Encumbrances Available Balance
Reverse Signs Subtotal By JournalExclude Encumbrances

Printed: 12/05/2022 1:31:31 PM rptStudentActivitiesSummaryReport: 2022.3.10 Page: 1

Packet page 27 of 88



286.0000.9701.099.799.636  PHS Football 2,988.33 .00.00 2,988.33 (993.96) 1,994.37
286.0000.9701.099.799.637  PHS Forestry 12,874.93 (327.76).00 12,547.17 309.00 12,856.17
286.0000.9701.099.799.638  PHS GED 8.17 .00.00 8.17 .00 8.17
286.0000.9701.099.799.639  PHS German Class 352.34 .00.00 352.34 .00 352.34
286.0000.9701.099.799.640  PHS Girls Basketball 6,922.29 (8,458.70)4,945.00 3,408.59 5,500.80 8,909.39
286.0000.9701.099.799.641  PHS Health Occ/Anatomy (22.59) .00.00 (22.59) .00 (22.59)
286.0000.9701.099.799.642  PHS Green Team 111.87 .00.00 111.87 .00 111.87
286.0000.9701.099.799.643  PHS Racial Equity Club 7.00 .00.00 7.00 .00 7.00
286.0000.9701.099.799.644  PHS Life Skills 1,727.17 (100.36).00 1,626.81 145.60 1,772.41
286.0000.9701.099.799.645  PHS Library 315.24 (331.37).00 (16.13) 332.92 316.79
286.0000.9701.099.799.646  PHS Lifeguard 378.92 (378.92).00 .00 .00 .00
286.0000.9701.099.799.647  PHS Link Crew 1,187.99 .00.00 1,187.99 .00 1,187.99
286.0000.9701.099.799.649  PHS Manufacturing
Technology

8,257.06 (857.86)50.00 7,449.20 661.09 8,110.29

286.0000.9701.099.799.652  PHS Misc Books 375.03 (369.25).00 5.78 .00 5.78
286.0000.9701.099.799.653  PHS Music Band 2,568.66 (4,232.20)1,898.00 234.46 .00 234.46
286.0000.9701.099.799.654  PHS Music Choir (789.48) .00.00 (789.48) .00 (789.48)
286.0000.9701.099.799.655  PHS Music Tour 11,924.09 .00.00 11,924.09 .00 11,924.09
286.0000.9701.099.799.656  PHS National Honor
Society

2,150.39 (390.00)105.00 1,865.39 .00 1,865.39

286.0000.9701.099.799.657  PHS Oregon West Account 2,712.52 (1,452.46)2,908.00 4,168.06 897.50 5,065.56
286.0000.9701.099.799.659  PHS Parking/Student
Safety

697.43 .00.00 697.43 .00 697.43

286.0000.9701.099.799.660  PHS PE Fees 294.59 .00.00 294.59 .00 294.59
286.0000.9701.099.799.661  PHS Peer Counseling 375.74 .00.00 375.74 .00 375.74

Fiscal Year:   2022-2023
From: 11/1/2022 11/30/2022To:

Benton County School District 17J
Student Activities Summary Report

Print Detail Page Break by Activity

Range Beg.
Balance

Range
Expenditures

Range
Revenue

Balance Encumbrances Available Balance
Reverse Signs Subtotal By JournalExclude Encumbrances

Printed: 12/05/2022 1:31:31 PM rptStudentActivitiesSummaryReport: 2022.3.10 Page: 2

Packet page 28 of 88



286.0000.9701.099.799.664  PHS PHS Pay to Play 1,797.50 .00.00 1,797.50 .00 1,797.50
286.0000.9701.099.799.665  PHS Preschool 4,446.35 (892.57)100.00 3,653.78 .00 3,653.78
286.0000.9701.099.799.666  PHS Prom 2,277.78 .00.00 2,277.78 .00 2,277.78
286.0000.9701.099.799.667  PHS PSAT Fee Collections .00 .00.00 .00 .00 .00
286.0000.9701.099.799.670  PHS Scholarship 700.77 .00.00 700.77 .00 700.77
286.0000.9701.099.799.672  PHS Scholarship - Steve
Moos

.00 .00.00 .00 .00 .00

286.0000.9701.099.799.673  PHS Scholarship - Xerxes
Das

2,510.09 .00.00 2,510.09 .00 2,510.09

286.0000.9701.099.799.674  PHS School Enhancement 6,186.95 .002,318.80 8,505.75 .00 8,505.75
286.0000.9701.099.799.675  PHS School of Business 2,684.34 .00.00 2,684.34 .00 2,684.34
286.0000.9701.099.799.676  PHS Science (92.21) .00.00 (92.21) .00 (92.21)
286.0000.9701.099.799.678  PHS Soccer Boys 3,062.26 (133.65)150.00 3,078.61 .00 3,078.61
286.0000.9701.099.799.679  PHS Soccer Girls 3,137.89 (2,381.70)135.00 891.19 2,381.70 3,272.89
286.0000.9701.099.799.680  PHS Softball 11,382.55 (77.52).00 11,305.03 (678.00) 10,627.03
286.0000.9701.099.799.681  PHS Spanish Class 1,656.40 (124.79).00 1,531.61 .00 1,531.61
286.0000.9701.099.799.682  PHS Youth Transition
Program

1,036.85 .00.00 1,036.85 .00 1,036.85

286.0000.9701.099.799.683  PHS Standard PE .00 .00.00 .00 .00 .00
286.0000.9701.099.799.684  PHS Student Body Fee 15,176.00 (15,406.00)230.00 .00 .00 .00
286.0000.9701.099.799.686  PHS Swim Team 1,346.24 .00.00 1,346.24 .00 1,346.24
286.0000.9701.099.799.687  PHS Tennis 6,334.30 .00.00 6,334.30 .00 6,334.30
286.0000.9701.099.799.689  PHS Theatre 537.74 746.583,617.58 4,901.90 .00 4,901.90
286.0000.9701.099.799.690  PHS Track 1,407.29 (95.00).00 1,312.29 .00 1,312.29
286.0000.9701.099.799.693  PHS Volleyball 2,873.84 (1,706.85)822.00 1,988.99 1,706.85 3,695.84

Fiscal Year:   2022-2023
From: 11/1/2022 11/30/2022To:

Benton County School District 17J
Student Activities Summary Report

Print Detail Page Break by Activity

Range Beg.
Balance

Range
Expenditures

Range
Revenue

Balance Encumbrances Available Balance
Reverse Signs Subtotal By JournalExclude Encumbrances

Printed: 12/05/2022 1:31:31 PM rptStudentActivitiesSummaryReport: 2022.3.10 Page: 3

Packet page 29 of 88



286.0000.9701.099.799.695  PHS Warrior Wellness 535.75 (124.00)778.68 1,190.43 .00 1,190.43
286.0000.9701.099.799.696  PHS Wrestling 897.08 (1,914.00)1,570.00 553.08 (2,136.56) (1,583.48)
286.0000.9701.099.799.697  PHS Yearbook 18,595.65 (71.56)1,565.00 20,089.09 (170.00) 19,919.09
286.0000.9701.099.799.698  PHS Lagestee PTP Waiver
Scholarship

5,438.90 .00.00 5,438.90 .00 5,438.90

286.0000.9701.099.799.700  PHS  Mr. PHS .00 .00.00 .00 .00 .00
286.0000.9701.099.799.704  PHS Booster Club Donation 451.89 .00.00 451.89 .00 451.89
286.0000.9701.099.799.705  HS Student Transcript Fees 1,116.61 (1,139.00)30.00 7.61 .00 7.61
286.0000.9701.099.799.707  Cheer Mat Fundraiser 6,065.00 .002,900.00 8,965.00 .00 8,965.00
286.0000.9701.099.799.708  Pool Timing System
Fundraiser

2,460.00 .00.00 2,460.00 .00 2,460.00

71,151.58GRAND TOTALS 223,179.14 (66,351.22) 227,979.50

End of Report

6,161.66 234,141.16

Fiscal Year:   2022-2023
From: 11/1/2022 11/30/2022To:

Benton County School District 17J
Student Activities Summary Report

Print Detail Page Break by Activity

Range Beg.
Balance

Range
Expenditures

Range
Revenue

Balance Encumbrances Available Balance
Reverse Signs Subtotal By JournalExclude Encumbrances

Printed: 12/05/2022 1:31:31 PM rptStudentActivitiesSummaryReport: 2022.3.10 Page: 4

Packet page 30 of 88



Check Number Date Payee Amount StatusVoucher Type Clear Date Void DateCleared?
189 11/18/2022 PLAY WITH A PURPOSE $1,339.52 Printed1194 Expense
190 11/30/2022 LES & BOB'S SPORTS & APPAREL,

INC.
$266.75 Printed1216 Expense

191 11/30/2022 PRIEWE, DIANE $168.04 Printed1216 Expense
248 11/17/2022 PANICO, MIKE $141.74 Printed1193 Expense
249 11/17/2022 STRENGTHENING RURAL FAMILIES $60.00 Printed1193 Expense
250 11/17/2022 WEBB, SHANNON $97.92 Printed1193 Expense 11/30/2022
1409 11/03/2022 CHEER STUFF $380.00 Printed1174 Expense 11/30/2022
1410 11/03/2022 GLADSTONE HIGH SCHOOL $175.00 Printed1174 Expense 11/30/2022
1411 11/03/2022 GRANTS PASS HIGH SCHOOL $350.00 Printed1174 Expense 11/30/2022
1412 11/03/2022 LES & BOB'S SPORTS & APPAREL,

INC.
$652.00 Printed1174 Expense 11/30/2022

1413 11/03/2022 MID-VALLEY VOLLEYBALL
OFFICIALS ASSOC.

$1,161.99 Printed1174 Expense 11/30/2022
1414 11/03/2022 OSAA FOUNDATION $660.00 Printed1174 Expense 11/30/2022
1415 11/03/2022 TREND LETTERS, LLC $4,928.44 Printed1174 Expense 11/30/2022
1416 11/03/2022 WEST LINN HIGH SCHOOL $185.00 Printed1174 Expense
1417 11/04/2022 FULTON, JOE $300.00 Printed1176 Expense 11/30/2022
1418 11/10/2022 EVANS, SAFF $300.00 Printed1182 Expense 11/30/2022
1419 11/10/2022 KOHLER, KATHY $76.00 Printed1183 Expense 11/30/2022
1420 11/10/2022 PHELPS, MATHEW $100.02 Printed1183 Expense 11/30/2022
1421 11/14/2022 CEDARS LODGE, THE $4,540.00 Printed1185 Expense
1422 11/15/2022 CLEMENS COMMUNITY POOL $378.92 Printed1186 Expense 11/30/2022
1423 11/15/2022 LES & BOB'S SPORTS & APPAREL,

INC.
$1,589.20 Printed1186 Expense 11/30/2022

1424 11/15/2022 MOORE, SHELLEY $125.60 Printed1186 Expense 11/30/2022

Benton County School District 17J
Reprint Check Listing
Fiscal Year:   2022-2023

11/01/2022From Date: 11/30/2022To Date:
From Check: To Check:
From Voucher: To Voucher:

Bank Account:
Criteria:

Printed: 12/05/2022 1:39:21 PM rptGLCheckListingReport: 2022.3.10 Page: 1

Packet page 31 of 88



Check Number Date Payee Amount StatusVoucher Type Clear Date Void DateCleared?
1425 11/15/2022 OSAA $742.00 Printed1186 Expense 11/30/2022
1426 11/15/2022 RING, PEGGY $124.00 Printed1186 Expense 11/30/2022
1427 11/15/2022 WEBBER, LEVI $120.00 Printed1186 Expense 11/30/2022
1428 11/15/2022 LES & BOB'S SPORTS & APPAREL,

INC.
$669.15 Printed1188 Expense 11/30/2022

1429 11/21/2022 GEORGIE'S OF EUGENE $210.52 Printed1195 Expense
1430 11/21/2022 LES & BOB'S SPORTS & APPAREL,

INC.
$950.40 Printed1195 Expense 11/30/2022

1431 11/21/2022 MID-VALLEY VOLLEYBALL
OFFICIALS ASSOC.

$245.50 Printed1195 Expense 11/30/2022
1432 11/21/2022 MR.FORMAL $2,315.00 Printed1195 Expense
1433 11/21/2022 OSAA $682.00 Printed1195 Expense 11/30/2022
1434 11/21/2022 SHONNARDS $1,557.00 Printed1195 Expense
1435 11/21/2022 SOCCER.COM $2,381.70 Printed1195 Expense
1436 11/21/2022 CASCADE HIGH SCHOOL $350.00 Printed1196 Expense
1437 11/21/2022 CLACKAMAS CAVALETTES $200.00 Printed1196 Expense
1438 11/21/2022 MID-VALLEY SOCCER REFEREES

ASSOCIATION
$286.50 Printed1196 Expense

1439 11/21/2022 MID-VALLEY VOLLEYBALL
OFFICIALS ASSOC.

$245.50 Printed1196 Expense 11/30/2022
1440 11/21/2022 NORTH MARION HIGH SCHOOL $317.66 Printed1196 Expense
1441 11/21/2022 OREGON WRESTLING ASSOC. $400.00 Printed1196 Expense
1442 11/21/2022 RAM STEEL INC $661.09 Printed1196 Expense 11/30/2022
1443 11/21/2022 SALEM SOCCER REFEREES

ASSOCIATION
$334.00 Printed1196 Expense

1444 11/22/2022 DOWN HOME PRINTING $28.00 Printed1203 Expense
1445 11/22/2022 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES $331.37 Printed1204 Expense

Benton County School District 17J
Reprint Check Listing
Fiscal Year:   2022-2023

11/01/2022From Date: 11/30/2022To Date:
From Check: To Check:
From Voucher: To Voucher:

Bank Account:
Criteria:

Printed: 12/05/2022 1:39:21 PM rptGLCheckListingReport: 2022.3.10 Page: 2

Packet page 32 of 88



Check Number Date Payee Amount StatusVoucher Type Clear Date Void DateCleared?
1446 11/29/2022 DANCE AND DRILL COACHES

ASSOCIATION
$50.00 Printed1212 Expense

1447 11/30/2022 PHILOMATH SCHOOL DISTRICT $1,139.00 Printed1217 Expense
21692 11/15/2022 ACTIVE INTERNET

TECHNOLOGIES, LLC
$18,050.00 Printed1187 Expense 11/30/2022

21693 11/15/2022 BEACOCK MUSIC $114.48 Printed1187 Expense
21694 11/15/2022 BENTON COUNTY

ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH
$746.00 Printed1187 Expense 11/30/2022

21695 11/15/2022 CERTIFIED SYSTEMS, INC. $192.50 Printed1187 Expense 11/30/2022
21696 11/15/2022 CINTAS CORP $8,449.53 Printed1187 Expense
21697 11/15/2022 CONSUMERS POWER INC $439.20 Printed1187 Expense 11/30/2022
21698 11/15/2022 CTX $2,961.71 Printed1187 Expense 11/30/2022
21699 11/15/2022 DEPARTMENT OF ADMINSTRATIVE

SERVICES
$226.24 Printed1187 Expense 11/30/2022

21700 11/15/2022 HOME DEPOT, THE $688.56 Printed1187 Expense 11/30/2022
21701 11/15/2022 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES $437.21 Printed1187 Expense 11/30/2022
21702 11/15/2022 INTEGRATED REGISTER SYSTEMS,

INC.
$607.20 Printed1187 Expense 11/30/2022

21703 11/15/2022 J.W. PEPPER & SONS, INC. $92.74 Printed1187 Expense 11/30/2022
21704 11/15/2022 MID COLUMBIA BUS COMPANY,

INC.
$79,536.25 Printed1187 Expense

21705 11/15/2022 MPTV $3,260.28 Printed1187 Expense 11/30/2022
21706 11/15/2022 NORTHSIDE ELECTRIC $915.56 Printed1187 Expense 11/30/2022
21707 11/15/2022 ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS, LLC $134.35 Printed1187 Expense 11/30/2022
21708 11/15/2022 OREGON LOCK & ACCESS $4,255.00 Printed1187 Expense 11/30/2022
21709 11/15/2022 PARCHMENT LLC $8,725.00 Printed1187 Expense
21710 11/15/2022 RENEWABLE RESOURCE GROUP,

INC.
$76.00 Printed1187 Expense 11/30/2022

Benton County School District 17J
Reprint Check Listing
Fiscal Year:   2022-2023

11/01/2022From Date: 11/30/2022To Date:
From Check: To Check:
From Voucher: To Voucher:

Bank Account:
Criteria:

Printed: 12/05/2022 1:39:21 PM rptGLCheckListingReport: 2022.3.10 Page: 3

Packet page 33 of 88



Check Number Date Payee Amount StatusVoucher Type Clear Date Void DateCleared?
21711 11/15/2022 SCHAEFERS RECREATION $113.00 Printed1187 Expense
21712 11/15/2022 SCHOLASTIC INC. $809.04 Printed1187 Expense 11/30/2022
21713 11/15/2022 STOVER EVEY & JACKSON $98.50 Printed1187 Expense 11/30/2022
21714 11/15/2022 THE HELLO FOUNDATION LLC $9,896.00 Printed1187 Expense
21715 11/15/2022 TWGW, INC. $91.01 Printed1187 Expense 11/30/2022
21716 11/15/2022 VARITONE ARCHITECTURE LLC $2,566.44 Printed1187 Expense 11/30/2022
21717 11/15/2022 WALTER E. NELSON OF EUGENE $39.40 Printed1187 Expense 11/30/2022
21718 11/15/2022 WILLAMETTE SAW SERVICE $87.95 Printed1187 Expense 11/30/2022
21719 11/30/2022 AFLAC $45.50 Printed1207 Payroll Ded
21720 11/30/2022 AMERICAN FIDELITY - INS $4,126.31 Printed1207 Payroll Ded
21721 11/30/2022 AMERICAN FIDELITY ASSURANCE

CO - 403b
$5,481.12 Printed1207 Payroll Ded

21722 11/30/2022 AMERIPRISE FINANCIAL
SERVICES, INC.

$290.00 Printed1207 Payroll Ded
21723 11/30/2022 INVESCO INVESTMENT SERVICES,

INC.
$4,277.48 Printed1207 Payroll Ded

21724 11/30/2022 NEWPORT TRUST COMPANY $4,053.57 Printed1207 Payroll Ded
21725 11/30/2022 OSEA $2,331.53 Printed1207 Payroll Ded
21726 11/30/2022 PenServ Plan Services, Inc/ Foresters $1,280.00 Printed1207 Payroll Ded
21727 11/30/2022 PHILOMATH EDUCATION ASSOC $679.00 Printed1207 Payroll Ded
21728 11/30/2022 PRUDENTIAL ANNUITIES $1,064.30 Printed1207 Payroll Ded
21729 11/30/2022 TEXAS LIFE $1,725.91 Printed1207 Payroll Ded
21730 11/30/2022 VOYA RETIREMENT INSURANCE

AND ANNUITY CO
$145.00 Printed1207 Payroll Ded

21731 11/30/2022 ADVANCED WOODCRAFT $465.00 Printed1215 Expense
21732 11/30/2022 AT&T MOBILITY $145.35 Printed1215 Expense

Benton County School District 17J
Reprint Check Listing
Fiscal Year:   2022-2023

11/01/2022From Date: 11/30/2022To Date:
From Check: To Check:
From Voucher: To Voucher:

Bank Account:
Criteria:

Printed: 12/05/2022 1:39:21 PM rptGLCheckListingReport: 2022.3.10 Page: 4

Packet page 34 of 88



Check Number Date Payee Amount StatusVoucher Type Clear Date Void DateCleared?
21733 11/30/2022 AT&T ONENET SERVICE $34.06 Printed1215 Expense
21734 11/30/2022 BEARCOM $901.13 Printed1215 Expense
21735 11/30/2022 BETTER PORTABLE TOILETS, INC. $1,272.00 Printed1215 Expense
21736 11/30/2022 CATAPULT LEARNING $3,998.00 Printed1215 Expense
21737 11/30/2022 CENTRAL MECHANICAL, LLC $502.50 Printed1215 Expense
21738 11/30/2022 CENTRAL WELDING SUPPLY CO.,

INC
$111.47 Printed1215 Expense

21739 11/30/2022 CENTURYLINK $71.48 Printed1215 Expense
21740 11/30/2022 CERTIFIED SYSTEMS, INC. $935.00 Printed1215 Expense
21741 11/30/2022 CORVALLIS HEATING, LLC $99.00 Printed1215 Expense
21742 11/30/2022 COSA $550.00 Printed1215 Expense
21743 11/30/2022 CRIMINAL INFORMATION

SERVICES, INC.
$312.00 Printed1215 Expense

21744 11/30/2022 CTX $2,445.88 Printed1215 Expense
21745 11/30/2022 CURRICULUM ASSOCIATES, LLC $453.60 Printed1215 Expense
21746 11/30/2022 DEMCO INC. $524.35 Printed1215 Expense
21747 11/30/2022 GARRETT HEMANN ROBERTSON $400.00 Printed1215 Expense
21748 11/30/2022 LINN-BENTON COMMUNITY

COLLEGE
$9,469.54 Printed1215 Expense

21749 11/30/2022 MID COLUMBIA BUS COMPANY,
INC.

$88,912.46 Printed1215 Expense
21750 11/30/2022 NORTHWEST NATURAL GAS CO. $10,166.40 Printed1215 Expense
21751 11/30/2022 ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS, LLC $123.11 Printed1215 Expense
21752 11/30/2022 OREGON GUTTER SERVICE $9,853.10 Printed1215 Expense
21753 11/30/2022 OSU MOTOR POOL $578.44 Printed1215 Expense
21754 11/30/2022 PACIFIC POWER $9,923.31 Printed1215 Expense

Benton County School District 17J
Reprint Check Listing
Fiscal Year:   2022-2023

11/01/2022From Date: 11/30/2022To Date:
From Check: To Check:
From Voucher: To Voucher:

Bank Account:
Criteria:

Printed: 12/05/2022 1:39:21 PM rptGLCheckListingReport: 2022.3.10 Page: 5

Packet page 35 of 88



Check Number Date Payee Amount StatusVoucher Type Clear Date Void DateCleared?
21755 11/30/2022 PHILOMATH FIRE AND RESCUE $540.00 Printed1215 Expense
21756 11/30/2022 ROBERT LLOYD SHEET METAL,

INC.
$584.56 Printed1215 Expense

21757 11/30/2022 SKAAR, LINDA $99.12 Printed1215 Expense
21758 11/30/2022 SPAETH LUMBER COMPANY $412.23 Printed1215 Expense
21759 11/30/2022 STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE $475.30 Printed1215 Expense
21760 11/30/2022 STOVER EVEY & JACKSON $1,455.00 Printed1215 Expense
21761 11/30/2022 US BANK EQUIPMENT FINANCE $1,337.07 Printed1215 Expense
21762 11/30/2022 WALTER E. NELSON OF EUGENE $308.47 Printed1215 Expense
21763 11/30/2022 WAXIE SANITARY SUPPLY $1,079.96 Printed1215 Expense
46029 11/18/2022 COUTURE, ABBY J $369.00 Printed15 Payroll 11/30/2022
46030 11/18/2022 SCHWINABART, DARLA J $369.00 Printed15 Payroll 11/30/2022
46031 11/18/2022 SKAAR, LINDA M $369.00 Printed15 Payroll 11/30/2022
46032 11/30/2022 GRAFF, CYNTHIA S $324.28 Printed16 Payroll
46033 11/30/2022 BUSHNELL, DIANA B $1,088.18 Printed16 Payroll
46034 11/30/2022 FIRTH, ALEX L $1,268.93 Printed16 Payroll
46035 11/30/2022 HALL, JAMES R $1,047.27 Printed16 Payroll
46036 11/30/2022 VAN VLACK, ERNEST E $872.72 Printed16 Payroll
46037 11/30/2022 MORRISON, MARSHALL A $253.92 Printed16 Payroll
46038 11/30/2022 WEEBER, KYAH M $62.20 Printed16 Payroll
46039 11/30/2022 LAW, RANDALL K $774.42 Printed16 Payroll
46040 11/30/2022 SCHLICTING, ALEXANDRA J $248.69 Printed16 Payroll
46041 11/30/2022 SCHWINABART, DARLA J $2,230.72 Printed16 Payroll
46042 11/30/2022 SKAAR, LINDA M $4,112.01 Printed16 Payroll

Benton County School District 17J
Reprint Check Listing
Fiscal Year:   2022-2023

11/01/2022From Date: 11/30/2022To Date:
From Check: To Check:
From Voucher: To Voucher:

Bank Account:
Criteria:

Printed: 12/05/2022 1:39:21 PM rptGLCheckListingReport: 2022.3.10 Page: 6

Packet page 36 of 88



Benton County School District 17J
Reprint Check Listing
Fiscal Year:   2022-2023

11/01/2022From Date: 11/30/2022To Date:
From Check: To Check:
From Voucher: To Voucher:

Bank Account:
Criteria:

$363,354.63Total Amount:
End of Report

Printed: 12/05/2022 1:39:21 PM rptGLCheckListingReport: 2022.3.10 Page: 7

Packet page 37 of 88



                

District CPS PES BL PMS PHS Academy Part Time KVCS Part Time

Kindergarten 110 86 3   1 1 18 1

1st 109 81 7   0 2 19

2nd 117  92 6   0 19

3rd 88  72 4  1 11

4th 118  89 7 2 20

5th 113  97 1 15

6th 128  111 2 1 13 1

7th 138 112 4 1 21

8th 126 106 3 1 16

9th 164 134 13 17

10th 150 125 8 17

11th 125 100 17 8

12th 117 89 22 1 5

Totals 167 350 27 329 448 74 7 199 2

TOTAL FULL-TIME ENROLLMENT - All Schools 1,594

School 09/15 10/20 11/17 12/12 01/19 02/16 03/16 04/20 05/18 06/15

 CPS 169 167 167 167

PES 348 350 350 350

BL 28 27 27 27

PMS 331 330 332 329

PHS 471 458 456 448

Academy 57 69 70 74

KVCS 209 204 206 199

SubTotal 1,613 1,605 1,608 1,594 0 0 0 0 0 0

Part-time students 7 10 11 9

Total Enrollment 1,620 1,615 1,617 1,603 0 0 0 0 0 0

School 09/16 10/21 11/18 12/16 01/20 02/16 03/14 04/21 05/19 06/16

 CPS 159 161 161 160 162 161 162 165 167 167

PES 330 332 329 329 330 328 330 342 344 343

BL 23 22 23 22 21 21 21 22 22 23

PMS 331 331 331 332 335 336 336 338 342 342

PHS 435 411 399 392 389 384 380 389 384 381

Academy 91 93 98 107 98 105 107 96 96 103

KVCS 204 198 193 189 193 194 192 194 193 187

SubTotal 1,573 1,548 1,534 1,531 1,528 1,529 1,528 1,546 1,548 1,546

Part-time students 1 14 11 25 29 29 30 12 11 10

Total Enrollment 1,574 1,562 1,545 1,556 1,557 1,558 1,558 1,558 1,559 1,556

2022 / 2023 SCHOOL YEAR

ENROLLMENT FIGURES as of: December 5, 2022

Philomath School District 17J - 2023-2023 School Year -- Summary of Enrollment

Philomath School District 17J - 2021-2022 School Year -- Summary of Enrollment

Packet page 38 of 88



Packet page 39 of 88



Packet page 40 of 88



Packet page 41 of 88



Packet page 42 of 88



Packet page 43 of 88



Packet page 44 of 88



Packet page 45 of 88



Packet page 46 of 88



RESOLUTION 
 
Resolution to adopt the OSBA Legislative Priorities 
and Principles as recommended by the Legislative 
Policy Committee 

 
 

WHEREAS, the OSBA Legislative Policy Committee is charged under 
the OSBA Bylaws with developing the association’s recommended 
Legislative Priorities and Principles, and 

WHEREAS, the OSBA Legislative Policy Committee has crafted the 
Proposed OSBA Legislative Priorities and Principles as a foundational 
document in guiding the legislative and advocacy work of OSBA 
members and staff, and 

WHEREAS, the OSBA Legislative Policy Committee has determined 
these Proposed OSBA Legislative Priorities and Principles to be in 
alignment with the OSBA Board of Directors equity goals, and 

WHEREAS, the OSBA Legislative Policy Committee met in January and 
April to review the Proposed OSBA Legislative Priorities and Principles, 
and 

WHEREAS, the OSBA Legislative Policy Committee approved the 
Proposed OSBA Legislative Priorities and Principles at its April meeting 
and urged the OSBA Board of Directors to approve the Proposed OSBA 
Legislative Priorities and Principles and place them before the 
membership for approval. 

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the OSBA Board of Directors that 
the Proposed OSBA Legislative Priorities and Principles be placed 
before the membership for consideration during the 2022 OSBA 
election season, and 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Proposed OSBA Legislative 
Priorities and Principles and a copy of this resolution be forwarded to all 
member boards of the Association in accordance with the OSBA Board 
of Directors adopted elections calendar. 

Packet page 47 of 88



Packet page 48 of 88



Packet page 49 of 88



Packet page 50 of 88



CANDIDATE QUESTIONNAIRE 
OSBA Board of Directors 

 

Name:  _______________________________________________  Region:  ____________    

District/ESD/CC: ________________________________________    Position #:  __________    

 

I certify that if elected I will faithfully serve as a member of the OSBA Board of Directors. My nomination form 
has been submitted to OSBA (or is attached to this document) as evidence. 

 

               
   Name        Date 

 

Be brief; please limit your responses to 50 words per question.  

 

1. Describe in your own words the mission and goals of OSBA. 

 

 

 

 

 

2. What do you want to accomplish by serving on the OSBA board of directors? 

 

 

 

 

 

3. What leadership skills do you believe you bring to the board of directors? Give an example of  
a situation in which you demonstrated these skills. 

 

 

 

 

 

4. What do you see as the two most challenging issues faced by OSBA? 

 

 

 

 

 

Miriam G. Cummins Linn/Benton/Lincoln

Linn Benton Lincoln ESD 10

Miriam G. Cummins 9/15/2022

Two of the most challenging issues faced by OSBA are 1) how can we provide support to our smaller component districts and 2) statewide 
funding, especially as we have seen and personally experienced the challenges that this pandemic has brought forth. We are struggling with 
finding teachers, support staff, and administrators, that we have to look at creative ways to ensure our students get the education they deserve. 
These last two years, we have seen that it has taken a toll on our students - their education, mental health, and what we expect of them while 
in the pandemic. We are in survival mode, and it is our job and duty as school board members to advocate for our students so that we can start 
planning and having a trajectory and strategic planning for our students future. We need to plan to look forward and get out of the survival mode 
we are on.

Some of the leadership skills that I bring to the board, especially as a single parent with a special needs child, are my passion for advocacy, 
paving the way for others to have their voice/truth be told, empathy, team building, and being able to articulate important issues in a manner 
that is understood. In February of 2020, I attended the NSBA Advocacy and Equity conference in Washington, DC, where we had the 
opportunity to meet with the US Senators and US congressmen/women to bring up the importance of supporting and funding special education 
and increasing federal funding for all children. We also talked about how rural and communities of color need support and what that would l
ook like. I have also participated in the Leadership Institute with OSBA, as I have gain the Bronze Level by participating in trainings on how to 
be a better school board member. At this 2022 OSBA summer conference, I also l earned and gained skills in how to communicate effectively 
with our communities and how to engage with them, 
especially when it comes to our students education.

To dedicate and ensure that all students receive the education they need and deserve to succeed, thrive, and 
create opportunities for growth. It is our duty to be the voice and advocate for our students and be the role 
model of what leadership looks like. 

Being on the OSBA board of directors, I have seen the need to ensure that all our districts get the resources 
they need to serve their students better. We need to have the narrative and conversations that each component 
district is different, and the needs will differ from that; hence, why we need to cater to the needs of each district. 
Acknolowing and understanding that we do have a vast range of needs, especially as it pertains to smaller rural 
districts, OSBA is there to help the small districts get the resources that they need. Letting our districts know of the 
services that OSBA provides, from legal counsel and policy changes/implementations, to school board 
development/trainings, are services that, as members of OSBA, are tools available to them. 

Packet page 51 of 88



5. What do you see as the two most challenging issues faced by your region? 

 

 

 

 

 

6. What is your plan for communicating with boards in your region? 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Deadline: September 30, 2022, 5 pm 

Materials submitted by the candidate on this form may be subject to a public information request under ORS Chapter 192. 

Similar to the challenging issues faced by OSBA and statewide is the distrust in our public education system. As more and more parents 
voice their concerns, they start to question our public education system, in which many parents have decided to take their children out of 
the public education system. What this pandemic has done is brought forth many parent concerns about what level of education our students 
are receiving to how the students are getting their needs met at school. With the most recent release of our statewide test results, we have 
seen a decline in achievement, which is not surprising because of the pandemic. Still, it also has highlighted the importance of ensuring that 
our students get that hands-on, one-on-one education because if there is anything we have learned about this pandemic, it is that our students 
need in-person instruction, and for most of our students, online/virtual learning did not work for them. That is why it is so crucial that we 
advocate for our students in having in-person instruction and start creating protocols in how (if and when another pandemic hits) that we are 
prepared to follow those procedures. 

I plan to meet with individual (1:1) school board districts and then meet collectively with the region (Position 10) to get to know one another 
and hear about the issues each district is experiencing. Especially as we enter our long legislative session, we will need to work together to 
address the challenges our component districts are experiencing. It is so important to have a relationship with our component districts, have 
those conversations, and work together to better help our students. Also, keeping our component districts up-to-date on the legislative 
processes that are happening and how and what the Legislative Policy Committee is doing to ensure that their concerns are being heard and 
represented.

Packet page 52 of 88



CANDIDATE PERSONAL/PROFESSIONAL RESUME 
OSBA Board of Directors 

Name:  ________________________________________________ Date:  __________________  

Address:  _____________________  _____________________________  

City / ZIP:  __________________________________  _____________________________  

Business phone:  _ ______________________ 

Residence phone: ______________________ 

Cell phone: ___________________________ 

E-mail:  __________________________________________

District/ESD/CC: ___________________________________ 

___________ ______

Employers: Dates: 

Schools attended (Include official name of school, where and when): 

High school:  

College:  

Degrees earned: 

Education honors and/or awards: 

Deadline: Sept. 30, 2022, 5 pm 

Please send your picture (head shot). A 
high-resolution digital photo is 

preferred but a print is acceptable.  
E-mail to: OSBAelections@osba.org

or mail to: Oregon School Boards
Association, 1201 Court St NE, #400, 

Salem, OR 97301 

Miriam Guadalupe Cummins 09/06/2022

miriam.cummins@lblesd.k12.or.us

Linn Benton Lincoln ESD

June 30, 2023 3 yearsTerm expires: _ _____ Years on board: _ 

Work or service performed for OSBA or local district (include committee name and if you were chair): 

• Currently serving as Chair of Linn Benton Lincoln ESD. 
• I was appointed to the OSBA board in 2021, up until when my term expired in Dec 31st, 2021 and re-appointed June 2022 as I 

currently serve as OSBA Board of Directors Position 10.
• I have also participated in the OSBA Leadership Institute and have completed the Bronze Certificate Award. 
• OSBA Equity, Diversity and Inclusion Committee
• Policy Rewrite Advisory Committee for Greater Albany Public School
• Equity & Racial Justice Task Form - OAESD
• Appointed/Nominated for WREN (Western Regional Educator Network) Coordinating Body Member as School Board representative
• OSBA - Oregon School Board Members of Color Caucus

Other education board positions held/dates: 

Occupation (Include at least the past five years): 

Oregon Voice - Executive Director  08/2022 to Present
MGC Consulting Services - Consultant/Owner  10/2021 to Present
Casa Latinos Unidos - Executive Director  01/2021 to 10/2021
Salem Keizer Coalition for Equality - Resource Development   06/2018 to 04/2020
Linn Benton Lincoln ESD - Spanish Interpreter/Translator  02/2013 to 06/2018
Oregon State University - Office of Financial Aid and Scholarships 02/2011 to 02/2013

Marshfield High School, Coos Bay Oregon, Class of 2005

Oregon State University, Corvallis OR, Class of 2011

Bachelors of Arts in Spanish and French

Ford Family Foundation - Ford Scholar Class of 2005
Si Se Puede Award from OSU - June 2011
Bronze Award from OSBA - Leadership Institute

Packet page 53 of 88



Other applicable training or education: 

Activities, other state and local community services: 

Hobbies/special interests: 

Deadline: September 30, 2022, 5 pm 

Materials submitted by the candidate on this form may be subject to a public information request under ORS Chapter 192. 

Diversity, Equity and Inclusion in the Workplace Certificate from University of South Florida
French Language Certificate from Université Catholique L'Ouest, France
Spanish Language from Universidad de Oviedo, Spain
TESOL Certificate from International Council for Online Educational Standards

Human Relations Committee - Commissioner for Ward 3 - Vice Chair - City of Albany 
Greater Albany Public School Policy Rewrite Committee
Corvallis Chamber of Commerce - Board Member
Former candidate for State Representative for House District 15
Family Tree Relief Nursery, Board of Directors
Padres en Acción|Parents in Action, Board of Directors - Treasurer
Imagine Corvallis Action Network - Board of Directors
CSC Community Action Advisory Council - Board of Directors representing Linn County 
American Leadership Forum of Oregon (ALF-Oregon) - Class 40

Mom of two beautufil chidren, an advocate, JEDI and community leader. I enjoy spending time with my kids, going to the beach, 
playing video games, crafting, and painting. I also love all things Star Wars, Marvel, Legos, Pokemon, Harry Potter, and Lord of the 
Rings. In my spare time, I am catching up on some reading, watching the latest Netflix shows, or playing Pokemon Go.

Business/professional/civic group memberships; offices held and dates: 

Human Relations Committee in City of Albany - Commissioner for Ward 3 - Vice Chair - March 2021 to present
Corvallis Chamber of Commerce - Board of Directors and member of the Equity, Diversity and Inclusion Advisory Committee 08/21 
to present
Imagine Corvallis Action Network - Board of Directors 6/2021 to present

Additional comments: 

I would be delighted to be part of the OSBA School Board. I believe that my experience, professional skills, advocacy and 
motivation and leadership are very important to ensure that the work that we do as School Board members is reflected 
and represented in the duties that we do and hold as elected/appointed officials to do what is best for our students. 

Thank you so much for your consideration.

Packet page 54 of 88



Packet page 55 of 88



Packet page 56 of 88



 

Packet page 57 of 88



CANDIDATE PERSONAL/PROFESSIONAL RESUME 

OSBA Board of Directors 

 

Name:  _Jason E. Curtis_________________________________________ Date: 9/27/22 ______    

Address:   __________________________  _____________________________    

City / ZIP:  ______________________  _____________________________    

Business phone:  ______________________  

Residence phone:  _____________________  

Cell phone:  __________________________  

E-mail: jason.curtis@centrallinn.k12.or.us _______________  

District/ESD/CC:Central Linn School District _____________  

Term expires: June 2023 ___ Years on board: _2 MONTHS_ 

 

Work or service performed for OSBA or local district (include committee name and if you were chair): 

N/A 

 

 

 

Other education board positions held/dates:  

N/A  

 

 

 

 

Occupation (Include at least the past five years):   

Employers:           Dates: 

Sandridge Charter School Full Time Teacher     2001-2003 

Curtis Excavation, LLC Owner       2003-Present 

 

 

 

Schools attended (Include official name of school, where and when):   

High school: Lebanon Union High School, Lebanon OR, 1993-1997  

College: Oregon State University, Corvallis OR, 1997-2001  

Degrees earned: BS in Elementary Education  

 

 

Deadline: Sept. 30, 2022, 5 pm 

Please send your picture (head shot). A 

high-resolution digital photo is 

preferred but a print is acceptable.  

E-mail to: OSBAelections@osba.org 

 or mail to: Oregon School Boards 

Association, 1201 Court St NE, #400, 

Salem, OR 97301 

Packet page 58 of 88



Education honors and/or awards: 

National Honor Society Member 

 

Other applicable training or education:  

   N/A 

 

 

Activities, other state and local community services: 

Brownsville Rural Fire Dept. Volunteer (Current), Brownsville Recreation Center Volunteer Coach (Current), AYSO 

Soccer Volunteer Coach/Ref. (Past) 

 

 

 

 

Hobbies/special interests:  

Attending my children’s sporting events, Motocross Racing, Reading Non-Fiction (My daughters say that isn’t reading, 

but I greatly enjoy learning new things), Community Events 

 

 

 

 

Business/professional/civic group memberships; offices held and dates:  

Sharing Hands; Board Member 2014-2018 

Brownsville Fire Association; Secretary, VP, President 2013-Present 

Brownsville Chamber of Commerce; Member 2015-Present 

 

 

Additional comments: 

Thank you for your consideration  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Deadline: September 30, 2022, 5 pm 

Materials submitted by the candidate on this form may be subject to a public information request under ORS Chapter 192. 
 

Packet page 59 of 88



NOMINATION FORM

OSBA BOARD OF DIRECTORS

REGIONAL MEMBER

Date: September 13, 2022

Nominations are due by 5 pm,
September 30, 2022

Return this form and all candidate information

forms to the OSBA office by email at
OSBAelections(a).osba.ora, or mail to Oregon

School Boards Association, 1201 Court
St, NE, #400, Salem, OR 97301

TO: Sonja McKenzie, OSBA President-Elect
Oregon School Boards Association
1201 Court St NE, #400
Salem, OR 97301
Fax; 503-588-2813
E-mail: OSBAelections(a).osba.ora

Dear Sonja McKenzie:

With this letter, our board nominates the candidate named below to a position on the OSBA Board of Directors for the
Linn/Benton/Lincoln Region, Position # 10.

BOARD CANDIDATE INFORMATION

Name; Jason Curtis

District/ESD/Community College: Central Linn School District

Address: 8109 Washburn St.

City: Brownsville, Oregon

E-mail: iason.curtis@centrallinn.k12.or.us

ZIP

Phone

: 97327

: 541-54545454

This nomination was approved by official action of our board of directors at a duly called meeting on
September 12, 2022.

(Board Chair signature)

Board Chair name: David Karo

District: Central Linn School District

Address: 3243 HWY 228: P.O. Box 200

City: Halsey, Oregon ZIP: 97348

Packet page 60 of 88



Packet page 61 of 88



Packet page 62 of 88



Packet page 63 of 88



Packet page 64 of 88



Packet page 65 of 88



Packet page 66 of 88



Packet page 67 of 88



Packet page 68 of 88



Packet page 69 of 88



Packet page 70 of 88



Packet page 71 of 88



Packet page 72 of 88



Packet page 73 of 88



Packet page 74 of 88



Packet page 75 of 88



Packet page 76 of 88



Packet page 77 of 88



Special Education - Individualized Education Program (IEP)** – IGBAF
1-1

Philomath School District 17J
Code: IGBAF
Adopted: 4/21/16
Revised/Readopted: 8/19/19
Orig. Code: IGBAF

Special Education - Individualized Education Program (IEP)**

An individualized education program (IEP) shall be developed and implemented for each student with 
disabilities in the district, kindergarten through 21, years of age, including those who attend a public 
charter school located in the district, including those who attend a public charter school located in the 
district, are placed in or referred to a private school or facility by the district; or receive related services 
from the district. The district is responsible for initiating and conducting the meetings to develop, review 
and revise the IEP of a student with disabilities. The district will ensure that one or both parents are present 
at each meeting or are afforded the opportunity to participate and are given a copy of the IEP. A meeting 
to develop an IEP shall be held within 30 calendar days of a determination that the student needs special 
education and related services, once every 365 days thereafter and when considering a change in the IEP 
or placement.

If a student is to be placed or referred to a private school or facility or attends a private or parochial school, 
the district will ensure that a representative of the private school or facility attends the IEP meeting. If the 
representative of the private school or facility is unable to attend the IEP meeting, the district shall use 
other methods to ensure participation including but not limited to, individual or conference telephone calls 
or individual meetings.

END OF POLICY

Legal Reference(s):

ORS 343.151
ORS 343.155

OAR 581-015-2000
OAR 581-015-2190
OAR 581-015-2195
OAR 581-015-2200
OAR 581-015-2205
OAR 581-015-2210
OAR 581-015-2215
OAR 581-015-2220
OAR 581-015-2225
OAR 581-015-2229
OAR 581-015-2230
OAR 581-015-2235
OAR 581-015-2055
OAR 581-015-2600
OAR 581-015-2065
OAR 581-015-2265

Assistance to States for the Education of Children with Disabilities, 34 C.F.R. §§ 300.5 to -300.6, 300.22 to -300.24, 300.34, 
300.43, 300.105 to -106, 300.112, 320.325, 300.328, 300.501 (2012).

Packet page 78 of 88



Packet page 79 of 88



Packet page 80 of 88



Packet page 81 of 88



Packet page 82 of 88



Packet page 83 of 88



Packet page 84 of 88



Packet page 85 of 88



Packet page 86 of 88



Packet page 87 of 88



Packet page 88 of 88


